FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONSCOMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 13, 2014

Pikes Peak Television, Inc.
c/o David Bradley, Jr.

825 Edmond Street

St. Joseph, MO 64501

Inre: LPTV/ TV trandator stations:
K39CD, Fac. ID: 52581
K28KC-D, Fac. ID: 168352
K45KB-D, Fac. ID: 168353

K36JB-D, Fac. ID: 168354
K20JG-D, Fac. ID: 168355

Dear Licensee:

Y our license authorization for the above-referenced stations are cancelled, therefore you are
required to permanently cease operation of the stations.

Commission records indicate that we sent you a letter on January 29, 2014 to inform you that your
broadcast license has expired and we had not received a renewal application to renew your license
authorization. Y ou were given 30 days from the date of the letter to file arenewal application. We
also informed you, that in case we do not receive your application within 30 days, we will cancel
your license authorization and you will be required to permanently cease operation of the stations.
Our records indicate that you have not filed the renewal application within the time period specified
in the letter.

Very truly yours,
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